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“

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2011 10:26 PM
To: , ‘'sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: IAEA BUDGET

That's good.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 09:48 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: IAEA BUDGET

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 09/30/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~
Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 06/01/2026

FYI

From: Ian.Harrig | B6
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 12:55 PM

To: SWO

Cc: Gideon.Bresler | lindsay.applebyl |
Subject: IAEA BUDGET

Importance: High

FOR ONWARD TRANSMISSION TO JAKE SULLIVAN

Dear Jake,

Secretary Clinton raised the IAEA Budget with the Foreign Secretary during their bilateral last ‘

week. | | 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

Kind regards

Lindsay

Lindsay Appleby | Principal Private Secretary to the Foreign Secretary | Foreign and Commonwealth Office | |
King Charles Street | London SW1A 2AH |
* email:‘ ‘ftn: 8008 2059 : url: www.fco.gov.uk B6
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Visit http.//www fco.gov.uk for British foreign policy news and travel advice and http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to read
~ our blogs.

This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without copying,

distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use. disclosure. storage
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or copying is not permitted. v

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.

The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information may be
released to other UK government departments and public authorities.

All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions overseas
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful

Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.
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